
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET, S.W. 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-3104 

August 13, 1998 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Ms. Katherine Landman 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 

Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 235 1 l-6287 

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune 
Draft Remedial Action Work Plan 
Site 85 - Camp Johnson Battery Dump 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its review of the above subject 
document and the document can be finalized. It is a reminder, to verify that the selected 
disposal contractor has been cleared to accept waste from a CERCLA site. 

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404) 562-8538. 

Sincerely, 

Gena D. Townsend 
Senior Project Manager 

cc: Dave Lown, NCDEHNR 
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 


